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Dear Mr t\
Review Application by Btuescope - Subsrdtsation of Hot Rolled St*l from
China- Section 269ZZL(1) teguest

I refer to your letter of 21 March 2014 requesting the assistance of the AntFDumping
Commission (the Commission), to reinvestigate whether the use of lhe import price
of coking coal to China may provide a more approprlate benchmark in the
determination of the adequate remuneration.

The date of 22 April 2014 has been set as the completion date for the reinv€stigation
for the purpose of section 269ZZt (2).

For a number of reasons, including an increased number of applications, the
Commission is unlikely to be in a position to provide a considered report on the
reinvesUgaUon within the specified period. Accodingly, I respectfully request an
extension of ti/o and half weeks.to the specified period, bringing the due for the
report to I May.

lf you wish to disalss this r€quest further, please contacl either myself, or Ms Kerry
Taylor on ph: 03 92,14 8844.
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Da-Ie Seymour I
Commissioner
Anti-Dumping Commission


